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April 29, 2009 

Mr. & Mrs. Pete & Sarah Murphy
 
2412 Pinnacle Point
 
Jonesboro, AR 72404 

RE:	 Lot 58 Tower Park Subdivision Phase I
 
Easement Abandonment
 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Murphy: 

The City of Jonesboro Engineering Department concurs with the abandonment of South five (5) feet of the 
existing ten (10)feet drainage easement along the North property line of Lot 58 of Tower Park Subdivision 
Phase I. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Morris, P.E. 
Civil Engineer 


